
 

August 15, 2014 

United States v. American Express, et al.                                                                      
No. 10-cv-04496-NGG-RER (E.D.N.Y.) 

 
Dear Judge Garaufis: 

Pursuant to the Court’s order, I write on behalf of both parties to apprise 
the Court of the time each party has used after the sixth week of trial.  The Government 
Plaintiffs have used 72 hours and 1 minute thus far and have 52 hours and 59 minutes 
remaining.  Defendants have used 76 hours and 10 minutes thus far and have 48 hours 
and 50 minutes remaining.   

Respectfully, 
 
        /s/ Kevin J. Orsini    

 
Kevin J. Orsini 

 
Hon. Nicholas Garaufis 

U.S. District Court 
Eastern District of New York 

225 Cadman Plaza East 
Brooklyn, NY 11201 
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